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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: ; Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 28 January 2019 12:17 PM

To: Kitty Teo Poh Guek

Ce: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); HO Vincent; CHOW Soon Hee Gene
(gene.chowsh@axa.com.sg); LKK Valuation

Subject: RE: Assistance required: Effect MV for SCR1889R

Dear Kitty,

The market value of SCR 1889R is $153K-$154K (Estimated) as at Jan 2019.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: CHOW Soon Hee Gene <gene.chowsh@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 25 January 2019 2:33 PM

To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; nick@lbs-auto.com; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg;
cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; ricky@rta.com.sg; elson@rta.com.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg;
frankie@fta.com.sg; KKLau <kklau@Ikkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com>; Bryan Ang
(LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>; LKK
Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; TEQ Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Re: Assistance required: Effect MV for SCR1889R

Dear Valued Partners,

Kindly check MV and update Ms Kitty
DOA: 15/1/19

Thank You

Gene Chow ( Mr)

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 www.axa.com.sg

HP : 98587664

----- Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.
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Enguire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

ehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicie to be Exported:
intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximurm Power Output:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Pald:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

" The information contained herein is correct as at 16 Jan 2019

Dogy; 1S[ \\ﬁ
Singapore NRIC
71178 CAxn)

SCR1889R
Yes

16 Jan 2019
OPEL

INSIGNIA SPORTS TOURER AWD B2ONET

Blue

2018
T2172228HARX0780
WOVZTEECKI1070137

191.0kW (256 bhp)
$40,973.00

255ep 2018

25 Sep 2018
0

$49,363.00

Yes

24 Sep 2028
$37,022.00

24 5ep 2028

E - Open - all except motorcycle
10

$31,801.00
$25,440.00
£62,462.00
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Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!
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vehicles S e s e e S L e | X
Price Depreriation Eng Cap Milcags Veh Type Status
Search Selection Opel Insignia Any fay 2018 Ay Any Ay All
Opel Insignia Sport Tourer 5148,800 $13,660 fyr 13-Feb-2018 1,998 cc 6,500 km Stationwagon Available

2.04

One And Only Opel Insignia Sports Tourer For $ale, Best Offer For CNY, Great Savings Guaranteed, Call Today, Don't Miss Qut On This Great Deal

Posted: 23-1an-2019  Tags: 2018 Opel Ingignia, 2015 opel insigria, Opel Insignia, opel insigria, Oped, Tnsinnia, wrila, Usoa Opel

save this search criteria, to get emall alerts whenever a match is found,

Price Oepreciation

EngCap  Mileage © Veh Typs Status

For old advertisements, view Expired ads
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